
 

 
 

July 19, 2011 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Robert Johnson, Chief 

Fuel Manufacturing Branch 
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety 
  and Safeguards 
Office of Nuclear Material Safety 
  and Safeguards 

 
FROM:    Christopher Ryder, Licensing Project Manager /RA/ 

Fuel Manufacturing Branch 
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety 
  and Safeguards 
Office of Nuclear Material Safety 
  and Safeguards 

 
SUBJECT:   JUNE 17, 2011, CONFERENCE CALL SUMMARY:  GENERAL 

ELECTRIC’S PARENT COMPANY GUARANTEE OF FUNDS 
FOR DECOMMISSIONING, DATED MARCH 18, 2011 

 
 
On June 17, 2011, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s staff held a telephone conference 
call with staff from General Electric-Hitachi (GEH).  The subject of the call was to clarify 
requests for additional information and to discuss plans to revise the Parent Company 
Guarantee of funds for decommissioning, dated March 18, 2011.  

 
I am enclosing the call summary for your use.  No proprietary or classified information is 
discussed. 
 
Docket Nos. 50-18, 50-70, 50-183, 70-754, 
                    70-1113, 70-2872, 72-01 
 
License Nos. DPR-1, DR-10, R-33, SNM-960,  
                      SNM-1097, SNM-1826,  
                      SNM-2500, TR-1 
 
Enclosure:  Conference Call Summary 
 
cc:  Mr. Scott Murray, GEH 
 
CONTACT:  Christopher Ryder, NMSS/FCSS 

         (301) 492-3189 
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